Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

Division Memo No. /& §,2019

TO: NTD and STD Public Schools District Supervisors
NTD ayjd STD ALS Implementers

FROM: BENEDICTA B. GAMATERO
OIC-Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: July 8,2019

SUBJECT: CONDUCT OF OFFLINE eSAT EVALUATION AND LIS ALS UPDATING TO NTD AND
STD ALS IMPLEMENTERS

Based on the report generated from the Monitoring and Evaluation of the ALS, there are 15 ALS
Implementers who will be updated on eSAT for them to be aligned of the first phase of the RPMS
cycle and for them to develop their IPDP.

In this regard, the tentative of LIS BOSY-opening will be July 13,2019, Dep.Ed Order No.58,5.2017.
May we request the concerned ALS Implementers to bring with them the necessary gadgets like
Laptop, Wi-Fi and Extension wire to be used on July 10,2019 at Dagupan Centro Community Learning
Center for the gpdating the status of LIS and eSAT evaluation.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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